Prabhu C, Santhosh

From: Bhatt, Sukarn

Sent: Tuesday, June 10, 2025 3:02 PM
To: Prabhu C, Santhosh

Cc: Bijani, Ajay; Jain, Vipul

Subject: Acceptance - RE: Resignation Letter
Dear Santhosh

| acknowledge the receipt of your resignation letter.

We are grateful for the contributions you have made to Baxter during your tenure.

Your professionalism, dedication, and expertise have had a significant impact on the success of the
team.

It has been a pleasure working with you, and we will miss your presence.

We wish you all the best in your future endeavors and hope that our paths cross again.
Please don’t hesitate to stay in touch, and once again, thank you for your valuable contributions to
Baxter.

As discussed, we will complete the handover in the coming weeks : before your LWD of June 27 2025.
Regards,

Sukarn

From: Prabhu C, Santhosh <santhosh_prabhu_c@baxter.com>
Sent: Monday, June 9, 2025 6:24 PM

To: Bhatt, Sukarn <sukarn_bhatt@baxter.com>

Cc: Bijani, Ajay <ajay_bijani@baxter.com>

Subject: RE: Resignation Letter

Dear sir,

As discussed, my last working day will be 27" June 2025. Basis this kindly share the resignation acceptance mail.

Regards,

Baxter
C Santhosh Prabhu

Sales Manager / Pharmaceuticals

Baxter (India) Pvt. Ltd.

5t Floor / Tower A / Building — 9 / DLF Cyber City / DLF Phase Il / Gurgaon — 122002 / India
T +91 124 4500200 / M +91 9976835433



santhosh prabhu c@baxter.com

From: Prabhu C, Santhosh

Sent: Thursday, June 5, 2025 11:25 AM

To: Bhatt, Sukarn <sukarn bhatt@baxter.com>
Cc: Bijani, Ajay <ajay bijani@baxter.com>
Subject: Resignation Letter

Dear Sir,
| am writing to formally resign from my position as Sales Manager, Lower South.

| am grateful for the opportunities & support provided during my time. The experiences & knowledge | have gained
here have been invaluable.

| will do my best to ensure a smooth transition & assist in handing over my tasks.
Therefore, | would be grateful if you could confirm the receipt of my notification & of my relieving date.

Thank you once again for the opportunity to be part of Baxter. | hope to stay in touch & wish the company
continued success.

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

santhosh prabhu_c@baxter.com




